QA-171 ¢, 1835-40

Fran-Bar Farm . and late 19th Century
—-—or Oak Dale :

Hope vicinity

private

"Fran-Bar Farm" or "Oak Dale Farm" is a very good
example of a late Federal style farm house with later
addition. Its form and plan is similar to the Ryland
Farm, nearby, but this house is constructed of frame
rather than of brick. It is a typical side hall and
double parlor plan house retaining most of the original
trim, mantels, open string stair, etc. Minor changes

~~~in the twentieth century include covering walls with
wood shingles and a front porch. More recent changes have
occurred in the lower frame wing..
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Fran~Bar Farm is located in the sixth election
district between the crossroads of Hope and Roe.

It is also known by the names "Oak Dale" and the
"Moore Farm¥,

The frame dwelling faces north, northwest and
is composed of three sections: the tall thin Federal
style "townhouse" three bays wide and two bays |
deep; a 3 bay two-story section on the south (or
back) of the original; and an enclosed leanto porch
on its socuth gable.

The oldest section stands on a tall brick founda-
tion covered with whitewashed cement. The frame
probably contemporary with the front porch.

Turned posts and half posts with pierced
brackets are the distinguishing features of the
hip roof porch. The main facade has an entrance
door on the east side and two windows to the west,
All windows of this section have 9/6 sash on the
first and second stories and 6/6 on the third.

In the foundation are boarded up windows beneath
those of the first story. All windows have or had

wide trim and ovolo molding. Only the three windows

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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7.1 DESCRIPTION

of the second story facade retain louvered blinds.

The steeply'bitched 'A' roof is devoid of dormers.
Only the two large brick chimneys pierce the roof, on the
_west side of the hoﬁse._ Between_thé chimneys are two
windows on all four levels. The east side of the
building is idgntical except that the distance between
the windows is greater than the west.

The back or south, southwest facade has énly one window
~visible on the two floors. Beneath these windows is a
_basement bulkhead/entrance. The other portion of the
back facadé is concealed by the two story frame wing. -

Overlapping the original house td the eaék; éhel
frame kitchen wing is one room in depth and three bays
long. It,itoo, is built on a concrete-covered brick
foundation, lower than the front. The walls are covered
with vinyl siding, but were originally whitewashed
weatherboard. The east facade has a central door between
the two windows with 6/6 sash and louvered aluminum blinds.
On the small area of wall facing‘north, northwest is a
window on each story. The west side of the Wing has a
double window in the kitchen and a small césement in the
bath,

The final section was a leanto porch and is now

enclosed with vinyl siding and windows,
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7.2 DESCRIPTION

From the form of the building it is evident that

it is a side passage and two parlor plan. Less evident

is the laybut of the wing. Prior to recent remodeling,

it consisted of two rooms, the kitchen on the south and

'vliving room on the north. In the southwest corner of

the kitchen was an enclosed stair,'which remains. The

0ld kitchen was divided into laundry and bath. The new

. kitchen is now located in the former living rdom.

The passage between kitchen and front hall is beneath

‘the main stair. The open string stair ascends on the'east

éide of the hall, turns and ascends a second fliéh;'to,
the second story. Its balustrade has plain turne&'neWéis
and rectangular balustersAand a typical Federal handrail.
Beﬁeath the étair is a 6-panel door to the bésement. The
door has a bead around the shallow raised panels,

Door and window trim is an angular form with corner
blocks.. The ndrth, or front, parlor has a plain, but well
designed mantel with pilasters below scrolled brackets,
which in turn flank a large panél’and support the molded
éhelf. The molding of the shelf is a "Gothic" type
molding so typical of the period.

The south parlor has a similar mantel, but it lacks
the brackets. Séuéh of thé chimney breast is a closet
whiéh replaces a cupboard (the pieces are now'in the

attic). There is an original door connecting the two
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7.3 DESCRIPTION

parlors,

'On the second and third stories the plan is the
same, with.the addition of a small room above the front
door.,
| To the southwest of fhe house, on the edge of a drop
to German Branch is a small cemetéry containing the
graves of Joseﬁh R, Turpin (1804-1840) and his two sons,

" Nathan and Thomas who died at ages 18 and 12 fespectively.
Walter D. Hardcastle (1808-1869) and Elizabeth Baynard
'Hardcastle (1811-1873) have markers also. -

Just SOuthéast of the back corner of thé héﬁsé stands
a small brick meathouse or smokehouse with véryrgﬁeep -
‘A roof. It is laid in common bond (1-6) and the three
upper courses are corbeled to meet the roof.‘ Over the
door (west gable) is a rough jack arch. The door itself
is composed of vertical beaded boards on the exterior
with horizontal beaded boards on the interior. There is
an overall pattern of nails about three inches on
center. |

Its roof is composed of four sets of rafte:s seated
on a board false plate which extends ovef the four
joists. The 1owe; tie beams are half-dove-tailed and
pinned. The upper ones a;e nailed fo the face of the
rafters. There is a brick floor.

Within the complex of barns stands a large granary
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7.4 DESCRIPTION

composed of two two-story corn cribs with grain storage
between. The corn cribs are covered with vertical slats
and the remainder is covered with board and batten. The
Granary has two floors. The framing is similar to the

barn at Woodlawn in Centreville.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

"Fran-Bar Farm" or "Oak Dale Farm" is a very good
example of a late Federal style farmhouse with
later addition. Its form and plan is similar to
the Ryland Farm, nearby, but this house is constructed
of frame rather than of brick. It is a typical
side hall and double parlor plan house retaining
most of the original trim, mantels, open string
stair, etc. Minor changes in the twentieth century
include cd&ééihéwﬁaiié}Qitﬁfﬁacé?shinﬁiéé and a
fron£ porch, More recént Eﬁéﬁgéé{ﬁééé'Oéaﬁr%edyiﬁz'
the lower frame wing.

Aééérding to tradition, the frame wing ofiginaily
stood south of the house and housed the helpn. It
wae moved up to the present location about 100 vears

ago.
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QA-171 Franklin Moore Farm
Hope vicinity

James W. Valliant, April 1974
View from West







QA-171 Franklin Moore
Farm |
Northeast -

MOB 7/1983 |
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Franklin Moore
Farm ;
Smoke House
West

MOB 7/1983




